AUGUST 4, 1976

Office of the White House Press Secretary

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate John H. Moore, II, of Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Florida. He will succeed Peter T. Fay.

Judge Moore has been serving as a Judge of the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit of Florida since December 1967.

A biographical sketch is attached.

JOHN H. MOORE, II

Born:

August 5, 1929

Atlantic City, New Jersey

Legal Residence:

Florida

Marital Status:

Married

Wife--Joan Claire Kraft

two children

Education:

1947

Cornell University

1948-1952

Syracuse University

B.S. degree

1958-1961

University of Florida

J.D. degree

Bar:

1961

Florida

Military Service:

1952-1956

United States Navy

Lieutenant (jg)

Experience:

1961

Fisher & Phillips

Atlanta, Georgia

1961-1967

Fleming, O'Bryan & Fleming

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida

1967

Turner, Shaw & Moore

1967 to present

Judge, Seventeenth Judicial

Circuit of Florida

Office:

801 Broward County Courthouse

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301